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From: <Tony.Banks@dom.com> [Tony.Banks@dom.com]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2007 10:56 AM
To: Laura Quinn
Cc: 'Joseph.Hegner@dom.com'
Subject: Re: Contacts for the COLA for North Anna

Laura - for the immediate time, please use the list below as amended from what you had.  I'm sure it will 
change or have additions as the review progresses or based on subject matter need.  Rather than providing an 
org chart like you were able to for me, I've listed the first few names associated with the environmental review 
somewhat in order of heirarchy. 
These are Dominion staff only, we also have contractor support.  Other contacts are available again depending 
on need.  Let me know if you have any questions.  Pls acknowledge receipt.  Thanks - 
 
Tony Banks, MPH, CHMM 
Dominion 
North Anna Unit 3 COL Project 
Project Lead - Environmental 
804-273-2170 
 
Project Exec 
Gene Grecheck, VP-Nuclear Development           (804) 273-2442 
 
North Anna Unit 3 COL Project 
Marvin Smith, Project Director                  (804) 273-2244 
Joe Hegner, Supr-Proj Licensing                 (804) 273-2770 
Tony Banks, Proj Lead-Environmental             (804) 273-2170 
(c)804-339-2944 (f)(804) 273-2745 
Joyce Livingstone, Proj Env Specialist          (804) 273-2985 
 
other COL Project staff 
Dave Batalo, Supr-Proj Eng                      (804) 273-2246 
Spencer Semmes, Supr-Eng Technology             (804) 273-4182 
 
North Anna Power Station associates 
Page Kemp, Supr-Station Licensing               (540) 894-2295 
George O'Connell, Reservoir Coord               (540) 894-2307 
Randy Markey, Env Compl Coord                   (540) 894-2856 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
----------------------------- 
 
Tony 
Please review the list below and make any needed changes that you know of. 
This list came from the list we developed for the ESP. 
Thanks 
Laura 
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Laura M. Quinn, General Environmental Scientist New Reactor Environmental Projects Branch A Division of 
Siting and Environmental Reviews Office of New Reactors U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Mail Stop T6-
D32 Office T6-A1f Washington, DC  20555 301-415-2220 lmq1@nrc.gov 
 
 
 
----------------------------------------- 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This electronic message contains information which may be legally confidential 
and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto 
which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect.  The information is 
intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized.  If you are 
not the intended recipient, any disclosure,  copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is 
prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you have received this electronic  transmission in error, please reply 
immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it.  Thank you. 
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